Message

From: Addie Farrell [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]
Sent: 7/16/2019 9:50:46 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: IBECproject [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043ecal29d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]

Subject: RE: stadium gross square footage

Thank you.

Addie Farrell

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Addie Farrell <AFarreli@esassoc.com>

Subject: FW: stadium gross square footage

Hi Addie,
Here's the stadium square footage info requested.

Respectfully,

dindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewood, CA 50301
V310 412-5230  F{310) 412-5681 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMMITMENT to Problem Solving. ﬁmmwmmm 1o Succeed,

MLESSE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.

From: Ali Pouraghabagher

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwiicon@citvafinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: stadium gross square footage

Hi Mindy,

Stadium 15 2,331,917 sq. £t and in addition to seating bowl area (415,476 sq. ft.) 1s total 2,772,304 sq. 1.

pnelt- RealieaBotl EaliNCaann A frnit- SRRl K-y
Sincerely,

Al Pouraghabagher, M5, P.E. : Plan Check Engineer Supervisor: City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Butlding Dhvision : One Manchester Boulevard | 4" Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310)412-5294 1 F(310) 412-5681 : apouraghabagherarvolinglewood org

Excellence in Public Service. Commitment to Problem Solving. Determination to Succeed.




From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Ali Pouraghabagher <apouraghabasher @citvolinglewood.org>
Subject: stadium gross square footage

Hi Ali,
Can you please email me the gross square footage of the stadium? Thanks!



